CITY OF

LONGBEACH

Memorandum

Date:

To:

From:

Subject: Ethics Commission 2023 Anticipated Meeting Schedule

December 14, 2022
Ethics Commission

Julian Cernuda, Assistant to the City Manager

Please see below for the Ethics Commission 2023 anticipated meeting schedule. Ethics
Commission meetings occur every second Wednesday of the month at 3:00 PM in the

Council Chambers, located at 411 West Ocean Blvd. Commissioners and the public will
be notified in advance of any meeting changes.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (562) 570-6154.

CC:

City of Long Beach Ethics Commission

2023 Meeting Schedule

Wednesday, January 11

Wednesday, February 8

Wednesday, March 8

Wednesday, April 12

Wednesday, May 10

Wednesday, June 14

Wednesday, July 12

Wednesday, August 9

Wednesday, September 13

Wednesday, October 11

Wednesday, November 8

Wednesday, December 13

APRIL WALKER, ADMINISTRATIVE DEPUTY CITY MANAGER
HEATHER VAN WIJK, ETHICS OFFICER

TAYLOR ANDERSON, DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY

JT NAGAYAMA, CITY CLERK ANALYST
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